

From: Nigel Sheppard
To: Cathy Kennedy
Subject: Re: Anchor Bolt Testing
Date: 12 May 2023 09:21:43
Attachments: PastedGraphic-1.png

Hi Cathy

All testing completed and has passed please find certificate below invoice has been raised by separate email.

Regards

Nigel Sheppard

Tel 01793 840844
Mob 07977 011427
www.wgspower.co.uk

WGS POWER & LIGHTING LTD

PLEASE NOTE

From 1st April the HMRC is making changes to fuel legislation, with very few exceptions, most industries face a 46p/L uplift in duty and WGS Power & Lighting will no longer be able to provide red diesel

For more information Visit <https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/reform-of-red-diesel-entitlements/reform-of-red-diesel-and-other-rebated-fuels-entitlement>



WGS POWER & LIGHTING LTD	
ANCHOR POINT TESTING Test Certificate	
Customer:	COURBOSIE TOWN CANTIC.
This is to certify as detailed below were proof load tested as specified to BS5080: 1993 (Methods of test for structural fixings in concrete and masonry, Part 1, Tensile Loads)	
Details of installation:	Anchor Bolt Testing Cease St.
Site Address	1141 STREET, COURBOSIE
Quantity:	12
Pull-out Force Applied:	44kN.
Date of Testing:	10/5/2023
Suggested Latest Re-test Date:	9/5/2024
Results:	PASS
Notes:	Tests are conducted on individual eyebolts fully screwed or bolted through their own individual anchors. Subsequent removal and/or replacement of any bolt by unauthorised personnel invalidates the test certificate and renders the installation unfit for use. The re-test date entered on this certificate is provided for guidance purposes only and complies with CSS standard requirements. This also requires a visual check of soundness prior to each use and by cleaning and regular maintenance. The eyebolts tested are for decoration use only and tested to the loads stated above. The client must ensure that the loads imposed do not exceed that certificate. Under no circumstances are they to be used for lifting tackle, hoisting, safety harnesses etc. Customers are expressly requested to draw attention to all potential operatives and staff to this fact. In the event of an eyebolt working loose, the client should report this to us immediately and withdraw the eyebolt from use until checked. These tests are carried out in accordance with our standard terms and conditions.
Signed:	
Anchor Point Crew Chief:	Dean Webster.
Signed:	
Director:	WGS Power & Lighting LTD Midge Hall Farm, Royal Wootton Bassett, Swindon, Wiltshire, SN4 8ER Tel: 01793 840844. Email: info@wgspower.co.uk www.wgspower.co.uk Registered in England No. 5340496 VAT No. 718028247

LOCATION: COWBRIDGE HIGH STREET

Anchor Point Reference No.	Location	Test Date	Required KN Test	Pass / Fail	Next Test Date
1	TV WAFAN	10 May 23	4KN	✓	
2	MOOSE + GROOM	10 May 23	4KN	✓	
3	CATS PROTECTION	10 May 23	4KN	✓	
4	ARRBOREAL	10 May 23	4KN	✓	
5	KING FOX	10 May 23	4KN	✓	
6	PRINCIPALITY	10 May 23	4KN	✓	
7	JOHN JAN	10 May 23	4KN	✓	
8	PA BLACK	10 May 23	4KN	✓	
9	60 HIGH STREET	10 May 23	4KN	✓	
10	OSCARS	10 May 23	4KN	✓	
11	HERBERT R THOMAS	10 May 23	4KN	✓	
12	ARTHUR JOHN	10 May 23	4KN	✓	

Qualified Tester Signature: 
Qualified Testers Name: DEAN HERBERT
Date: 10-5-23

WGS Power & Lighting LTD
Midge Hall Farm, Royal Wootton Bassett, Swindon Wiltshire, SN48ER
Tel: 01793840844 Email: info@wgspower.co.uk www.wgspower.co.uk
Registered in England No. 5340496 VAT No. 718 028247

Regards

Nigel Sheppard
Tel 01793 840844
Mob 07977 011427
www.wgspower.co.uk

<image001.png>

PLEASE NOTE
From 1st April the HMRC is making changes to fuel legislation, with very few exceptions, most industries face a 46p/L uplift in duty and WGS Power & Lighting will no longer be able to provide red diesel
For more information Visit <https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/reform-of-red-diesel-entitlements/reform-of-red-diesel-and-other-rebated-fuels-entitlement>

<image002.jpg>

On 24 Apr 2023, at 09:06, Cathy Kennedy <townclerk@cowbridge-tc.gov.uk> wrote:

Fantastic, when can you do it?

Cathy
Cathy Kennedy
Town Clerk, Responsible Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer
Cowbridge (Ancient Borough) with Llanblethian Town Council
Cyngor Tref Y Bontfaen (Bwrdeustref Hynafol) gyda Llanfleiddan
Town Hall, Cowbridge, Vale of Glamorgan CF71 7AD
Neuadd y Dref, Y Bontfaen, Bro Morgannwg CF71 7AD
townclerk@cowbridge-tc.gov.uk
www.cowbridge-tc.gov.uk
01446 773385

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
Ystyriwch yr amgylchedd. Peidiwch ag argraffu'r neges hon oni bai fod gwir angen.

From: Nigel Sheppard <nigel@wgspower.co.uk>
Sent: 24 April 2023 09:03
To: Cathy Kennedy <townclerk@cowbridge-tc.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Anchor Bolt Testing

Hi Cathy,

No problem, Yes this can be done cost with tags and certificate issued

£ 810.00 + vat

Please let me know if I can be of any further assistance.

Regards

Nigel Sheppard
Tel 01793 840844
Mob 07977 011427
www.wgspower.co.uk

<image001.png>

PLEASE NOTE
From 1st April the HMRC is making changes to fuel legislation, with very few exceptions, most industries face a 46p/L uplift in duty and WGS Power & Lighting will no longer be able to provide red diesel
For more information Visit <https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/reform-of-red-diesel-entitlements/reform-of-red-diesel-and-other-rebated-fuels-entitlement>
<image002.jpg>

On 23 Apr 2023, at 16:23, Cathy Kennedy <townclerk@cowbridge-tc.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi Nigel,

Sorry for the delay, we have 6 catenary wires, so I guess 12 bolts?

I would appreciate your help, as soon as I know the max capacity I can order new Christmas lights.

Cathy
Cathy Kennedy
Town Clerk, Responsible Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer
Cowbridge (Ancient Borough) with Llanblethian Town Council
Cyngor Tref Y Bontfaen (Bwrdeustref Hynafol) gyda Llanfleiddan
Town Hall, Cowbridge, Vale of Glamorgan CF71 7AD
Neuadd y Dref, Y Bontfaen, Bro Morgannwg CF71 7AD
townclerk@cowbridge-tc.gov.uk
www.cowbridge-tc.gov.uk
01446 773385

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
Ystyriwch yr amgylchedd. Peidiwch ag argraffu'r neges hon oni bai fod gwir angen.

From: Nigel Sheppard <nigel@wgspower.co.uk>
Sent: 06 March 2023 09:11
To: Cathy Kennedy <townclerk@cowbridge-tc.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Anchor Bolt Testing

Hi Cathy

Sorry for the late reply yes we can certainly help with anchor bolt testing how may bolts / cross streets do you have and I can arrange a quotation for you.

Regards

Nigel Sheppard

Tel 01793 840844
Mob 07977 011427
www.wgspower.co.uk

<image001.png>

PLEASE NOTE

From 1st April the HMRC is making changes to fuel legislation, with very few exceptions, most industries face a 46p/L uplift in duty and WGS Power & Lighting will no longer be able to provide red diesel

For more information Visit <https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/reform-of-red-diesel-entitlements/reform-of-red-diesel-and-other-rebated-fuels-entitlement>

<image002.jpg>

On 28 Feb 2023, at 15:50, Cathy Kennedy <townclerk@cowbridge-tc.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi Nigel,

Your contact details have been passed to me by Rob from Festive lighting.

I will require anchor bolt testing on the catenary wires on Cowbridge High Street, as I wish to purchase new light displays, will you be able to help?

Best regards,

Cathy Kennedy

Town Clerk, Responsible Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer

Cowbridge (Ancient Borough) with Llanblethian Town Council

Cyngor Tref Y Bontfaen (Bwrdeustref Hynafol) gyda Llanfleiddan

Town Hall, Cowbridge, Vale of Glamorgan CF71 7AD

Neuadd y Dref, Y Bonfaen, Bro Morgannwg CF71 7AD

townclerk@cowbridge-tc.gov.uk

www.cowbridge-tc.gov.uk

Town Hall Office Opening Hours: Monday to Friday - 9.30am to 1:00pm

01446 773385 - 9.30am – 1.00pm

To contact me during office closing times, I am available on;

07708 443415 – 1.30pm – 5pm

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

Ystyriwch yr amgylchedd. Peidiwch ag argraffu'r neges hon oni bai fod gwir angen.